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Reply to Attn of:  JAZ:237-2




Subject:
RFO2-38179(MJH), Questions Set 4

The following questions were received regarding the subject procurement.  The answers for these questions are set forth below:

Question 1:  RFO Page 5 Para. RFO 11. States “…Technical Information shall not exceed 25 pages, excluding the model contract and resumes, and cost information.”  Will Past Performance be counted as part of the 25-page limitation?  

Answer:  No, the 25 page limitation is imposed for the technical portion of the offer only.  Cost/Price, Past Performance, Company Resources, Facilities and Management are not part of the 25 page limitation. 

Question 2:  Does the Service Contract Act cover the present contract? 

Answer: No.

Question 3:  If the contract is covered what is the Wage Determiner number? N/A

Question 4:  Will the Service Contract Act cover the proposed contract and if so will a wage determiner be issued?  N/A

Question 5:  What percentage of the workload has required repair each year for the past 4 years?

Answer:  Between 5 to 10 %.

Question 6:  Web Links included with the RFO “ISO 9000 ARC System Level Procedures” and “ISO 9000 ARC System Division Level Procedures” lead to the same site when accessed from the web link page. Entering the address for “ISO ARC System Level Procedures” as shown on the web links returns “Page not Accessible”

Answer: The hyperlink listed in the RFO and Model Contract is corrupted.  You should be able to access the website by typing the internet address (URL) in manually.

Question 7:  Will the following documents referenced in the ARC Quality Manual and/or the RFO and Model Contract be made available:

53.ARC.0011 Control of Inspection, Measuring, and Test Equipment

53.ARC.0011.1 Work Instructions for Using the Ames Calibration Laboratory

53.ARC.0013 Control of Non-Conforming Products and Services

53.ARC.0014 Corrective and Preventative Action

53.ARC.0015 Handling, Storage, Packaging, Preservation, and delivery.

56.ARC.0016 Quality Records

Answer:  These documents and forms are accessible through the ISO 9000 ARC System level Procedures website. The hyperlink listed in the RFO and Model Contract is corrupted.  You should be able to access the website by typing the internet address (URL) in manually.

Question 8:  Will copies of Form ARC 190 be made available?

Answer:  Yes, a sample will be posted to the web.

Question 9:  Are all pick-up and deliveries of instruments on-site?

Answer:  Yes.

Question 10:  Most solicitations require separate discussions of technical, management, and past performance factors and may assign page limits for each.  In this RFO, it is not clear if the Government intends non-technical information in the areas of Company Resources, Facilities, Management, and Past Performance to be included in the 25-page technical limit or whether they are without limit.  Is all offeror information except cost, model contract, and resumes considered part of the 25-page limit? 

Answer:  The 25 page limitation is imposed for the technical portion of the offer only.  Cost/Price, Past Performance, Company Resources, Facilities and Management are not part of the 25 page limitation. 

Question 11:  What is the anticipated or historical experience of the overtime requirement as a percentage of direct labor?

Answer:  .4% of the labor hours worked from 11/30/00 to 8/12/02 were overtime hours.

Question 12:  What are the anticipated award and start dates?

Answer:  1 October 2002

Question 13:  What is the value of anticipated other direct costs such as costs for travel and subcontractors?  Do we include these costs as part of our offer, or are these costs negotiated as part of individually issued Task Orders?

Answer:   Other Direct Costs and subcontractors shall be part of the proposed costs submitted by the contractor in the initial proposal.  The amount for these costs and number of subcontractors is the responsibility of the contractor to determine.  

The Statement of Work lists travel requirements to two trips each year of contract performance to attend Metrology & Calibration Working Group meeting and the NCSL meeting.  The locations of these meetings are unknown at this time.  For proposal purposes all contractors shall use $3,500 for travel costs per year of the contract.

Question 14:  Should FAR 52.249-2, Termination for Convenience of the Government (Fixed-Price), be deleted and replaced with FAR 52.249-6, Termination (Cost Reimbursement)?

Answer:  FAR 52.249-6 is included in the contract. FAR 52.249-2 shall be deleted.

Question 15:  Small Business Subcontracting Plan.  Do we include it as part of the offer or is it only required when requested by the Contracting Officer?  If included as part of the offer, where it is to be included?

Answer:  A Small Business Subcontracting Plan is required to be submitted by large businesses at the time of the original proposal.  It shall be included as an attachment.  It is not part of the 25 page limitation for the technical proposal.
Question 16:   Document location for 'Draft Midrange', 'Model Contract', 'Letter of Instruction' as identified in the table dated July 22. Selection forward to NAIS home page?

Answer:  The Draft RFO, Draft Contract and other Draft documents are deleted from the NAIS page upon the issuance of the actual RFO and cannot be retrieved

Question 17:  Please provide software name for the SF 1449, which is an '.ifm' extension?

Answer: Informed Filler.  The software may be downloaded free of charge from the following website: http://arclib.arc.nasa.gov/informed_filler/index.html
If that website is firewalled and access id denied, the following website is provided:  http://server-mpo.arc.nasa.gov/Services/NEFS/Help/Soft.tml
Question 18: Will calibration procedures be provided, along with the GFE?

Answer: NASA will supply calibration procedures of current instruments in the inventory.  Calibration procedures for new instruments will be developed by the contractor and will thereafter become the property of NASA.

Question 19:  Will you provide the contract performance criteria the successful candidate must demonstrate?

Answer:  If the reference is to the Contractor Performance Evaluation Plan, the plan shall be issued shortly.

Question 20:  Will you provide the current contractor performance rating for the incumbent?

Answer:  The current contract was issued as a Cost Plus Fixed Fee type contract and no performance rating is issued for that type of contract.  Any further information regarding the current contract available through the NASA Freedom of Information Office, Code DX, NASA Ames Research Center, M/S 204-D, Moffett Field, CA 94035-1000. 

